Florida Department of Law rnforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CML, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001232

OWNER: Naval Air Station - Pensacola
DATE OF REGISTRATION: February 20, 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.
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Kirkland, Brett
“

From: Soto, Israel

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

De-register instrument #1232

-Israel

From: Hogue, Charles D CIV USN (USA) [mailto:Charles.D.Hogue@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Soto, Israel

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Morning Sir:
Yes go ahead and do that Sir thank you sir for attention in this matter.

CAPT. Charles D. Hogue

NAS Pensacola Security Department
Watch Commander Alpha Shift
Charles.d.hogue@navy.mil
850-452-8378 ext 3118

From: Soto, Israel <IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 6:31 AM

To: Hogue, Charles D CIV USN (USA) <Charles.D.Hogue@navy.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Thank you for the info Captain Hogue.
Since instrument #1232 is no longer being used would you like for us to go ahead and de-register the instrument?

-Israel

From: Hogue, Charles D CIV USN (USA) [mailto:Charles.D.Hogue@navy.mil]
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Soto, Israel

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Afternoon Sir,

The instrument in question is no longer at this organization, | sent intoxilyzer 80001232 in for the annual inspection the
instrument powered down and never powered back up again in your custody. My department decided they were not
going to pay to have it fixed due to the cost of the instrument being old and costly, they decided to purchase a new
one. The instrument remained in FDLE custody and it wasn’t returned to the organization. | only have one instrument
at this time, which is 80001205 and it is up and running.

CAPT. Charles D. Hogue



NAS Pensacola Security Department
Watch Commander Alpha Shift
Charles.d.hogue @navy.mil
850-452-8378 ext 3118

From: Soto, Israel <IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Hogue, Charles D CIV USN (USA) <Charles.D.Hogue @navy.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Afternoon Captain Hogue,

The instrument we have on record still requiring the annual Department Inspection is # 80001232.
Can you check if this instrument has recently had its Department Inspection or has already been sent in?

Thank you for your prompt reply.

Israel Soto

Department Inspector (In-Training)
Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Hogue, Charles D CIV USN (USA) [mailto:Charles.D.Hogue@navy.mil]
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Soto, Israel

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Morining Sir:

I'have sent my Intoxilyzer serial number 80001205 already in and the machine has been returned back to me with the
annual department inspection done | only have one machine | followed the FDLE guidelines to have this done any
question are concern please contact me via email or cell 850 380-2368 thank you for your attention in this matter.

CAPT. Charles D. Hogue

NAS Pensacola Security Department
Watch Commander Alpha Shift
Charles.d.hogue @navy.mil
850-452-8378 ext 3118

From: Soto, Israel <IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 7:45 AM
To: aadams@valp.org; jhudson@cityofpensacola.com: matthewmandola@dixiecountysheriff.com;
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michael.crews@columbiasheriff.org; curryw @FLCIN.NET; matthewmandola@dixiecountysheriff.com;
matthewmandola@dixiecountysheriff.com; lin.gray@perrypolice.net; mary.bowermaster@corecivic.com;
mary.bowermaster@corecivic.com; mkem@ccsofl.net; fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov; schamberlain@flcjn.net;
fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov; traviswilson@flhsmv.gov; fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov; fredrickhening@flhsmv.gov;
kbetham@seminolesheriff.org; gaston.robin@bcso.us; michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org; michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org;
kroberts@putnamsheriff.org; kroberts@putnamsheriff.org; abiss@flaglersheriff.com; jreve @cityofnsb.com;
rdominy@ponce-inlet.org; cjohnson@ourorangecity.com; bpare@myboca.us; lanny.lord.1@us.af.mil; Guinto, Anna K
CIV USN (USA) <anna.guinto@navy.mil>; karleckej@pbso.org; rsecord@wpb.org; kroberts@putnamsheriff.org;
mwhitright@melbourneflorida.org; koaks@indianharbour.org; gaston.robin@bcso.us; morgad@palmbayflorida.org;
kbetham@seminolesheriff.org; michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org; michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org; blangford@gcso.us;
blangford@gcso.us; hanlont@unionsheriff.us; hanlont@unionsheriff.us; fred.morris@willistonpolic.org;
susanbarge@flhsmv.gov; joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org; mkem@ccsofl.net; stemenam@cityofgainsville.org;
kelly.melville@ocfl.net; nathan.paba@us.af.mil; kroberts@putnamsheriff.org; kyle.peterson@ufl.edu;
michael.potter@jaxsheriff.org; jreve @cityofnsh.com; jonatha ncabral@flsmv.gov; constanceknowles@flhsmv.gov;
schneidera@crestviewpd.org; nathan.paba@us.af.mil; lin.gray@perrypolice.net; wharrison@port-orange.org;
jhudson@cityofpensacola.com; abiss@flaglersheriff.com; larrymcclellan@flhsmv.gov; larrymcclellan@flhsmv.gov;
susanbarge@flhsmv.gov; larrymcclellan@flhsmv.gov; jmartin@fwb.org; mkem@ccsofl.net;
darrel.clay@columbiasheriff.org; safetysolinc@yahoo.com; lingray125@yahoo.com; ipatton@ccsofl.net;
mcneildj@ficjn.net; cfrench@putnamsheriff.org; cfrench@putnamsheriff.org; croos@cfl.rr.com; Hogue, Charles D CIV
USN (USA) <Charles.D.Hogue @navy.mil>; cfrench@putnamsheriff.org; clivingston@melbourneflorida.org;
edwin.lutz@pbfl.org; townsendb@unionsheriff.us; townsendb@unionsheriff.us; david.johnson@willistonpolice.org;
ljones@desotosheriff.org; ipatton@ccsofl.net; koprowskjj@cityofgainsville.org; cfrench@putnamsheriff.org;
jedjail@yahoo.com; croos@cfl.rr.com; leongill@flhsmv.gov; jason.ullrich@us.af.mil; jason.ullrich@us.af.mil;
lingray125@yahoo.com; rchan@port-orange.org; constanceknowles@flhsmv.gov; ipatton@ccsofl.net

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Intoxilyzer 8000 Annual Department Inspection

Good Morning

Our records indicate that your Intoxilyzer 8000 has not had the annual Department Inspection for 2019. In order to
remain in compliance with 11D-8 F.A.C., please send the instrument to the Alcohol Testing Program (ATP) as soon as
possible. According to 11D-8.004 (2) F.A.C. “ Registered breath test instruments shall be inspected by the Department at
least once each calendar year....”.

For your convenience, refer to the attached Excel file containing Intoxilyzer 8000 serial numbers to determine which
instrument requires the annual Department Inspection.

Please send the instruments to the following address:

FDLE Off-Site Mail Facility

c¢/o Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

813 B Lake Bradford Road

Tallahassee, FL 32304

Please respond to this email indicating when you will be sending the Instrument to ATP.



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

MANUFACTURER: CMI, Inc.

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

0. DBl

Authorized Representatwe
Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
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